Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, June 7, 2019 3:07 PM

To: 'Patricia Holland'; 'rmann@slo.state.nm.us'
Cc: Martinez, Patricia L, EMNRD

Subject: RE: C-141 Flares

All,

The OCD has reviewed the C-141 forms you provided on _05/07/2019_ regarding unauthorized natural gas releases.
The information contained on those forms has been entered into our incident database and remediation case numbers
have been assigned. The following is a list of facilities and associated OCD remediation case numbers for the reported
intermittent flares from between January and May of 2019.

Entered on 06/07/2019:

State LF 30-4H - 1RP-5535

State LF 32-5 2H — 1RP-5536
Tres Equis 5 State 1H — 1RP-5537
Tres Equis State HP — 1RP-5538
Triste Draw 36 State — 1RP-5539
Wasp 2 State CDP — 1RP-5540
Witherspoon 23 State -1RP-5541

Tracking numbers created between 5/24-6/6, 2019 where notice has already been given:

Blanco 3 State Com — 1RP-5499

Quail 11 State — 1RP-5500

BTCP-Lynch 35 — 1RP-5503

Chief 30 State — 1RP-5520

Coriander AOC 1-12 State — 1RP-5524
Enterprise 11 Federal Com — 1RP-5528

Please refer to these case numbers in all future correspondence. However, because the nature of these releases there is
no corrective action possible and the cases have also been administratively closed.

Thanks,

Dylan Rose-Coss
Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488



From: Patricia Holland <pholland@cimarex.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 4:09 PM

To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us>
Cc: Martinez, Patricia L, EMNRD <PatriciaL.Martinez@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] C-141 Flares

Attached are C-141 forms for Intermittent flares for January 1 — May 5, 2019.
Please let me know if you require further information.
Patty

Patricia Holland
Regulatory Analyst

Cimarex Energy Co.

202 S. Cheyenne, Suite 1000
Tulsa, OK 74103
918-560-7081
pholland@cimarex.com

CIMAREX




